## BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS CORRY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES June 10, 2024

A Regular Board Meeting of the Corry Area Board of School Directors was held on Monday, June 10, 2024, in the Administration Office LGI. President Joseph A. Frisina called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM.

The Board met in Executive Session on Monday, June 10, 2024 to discuss safety and security.

**ROLL CALL**Present Directors: Amy L. Allen, Justin R. Amy, Joel A. Cook, Amanda J. Cox, Kathryn<br/>DiVittorio, Joseph A. Frisina, Doris P. Gernovich, Jason D. Halfast, William A. Nichols

Excused Directors: None

Also Present: Sheri L. Yetzer – Superintendent, Brenda L. Clabbatz – Business Manager, Dan Daum – Director of Elementary Education, Leslie Bloomgren – Director of Special Education, Mike Munsee – Director of Buildings and Grounds, Andrew Passinger – HS Principal, Lee Swartzfager – MS Principal, Susie Brown – MHS Assistant Principal

Media: None

Guests: Krista Wehan

## MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVED AGENDA	MOTION by Director DiVittorio and seconded by Director Cook to approve the Agenda for June 10, 2024. YEAS: Allen, Amy, Cook, Cox, DiVittorio, Frisina, Gernovich, Halfast, Nichols NAYS: None
APPROVED MINUTES FROM 5/28/24	MOTION by Director Gernovich and seconded by Director Nichols to approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting on May 28, 2024. YEAS: Allen, Amy, Cook, Cox, DiVittorio, Frisina, Gernovich, Halfast, Nichols NAYS: None
PUBLIC COMMENT	None
STAFF COMMENT	Mrs. Yetzer introduced Krista Wehan to the Board, as her name was on the Agenda for consideration as the Middle School Principal.
APPROVED BID FOR METAL ROOF REPLACEMENT	MOTION by Director Cook and seconded by Director Amy to approve the bid from RAYMO Builders for three metal roof replacements for \$83,010.00. This replacement is due to hail damage from the July 2023 storm. YEAS: Allen, Amy, Cook, Cox, DiVittorio, Frisina, Gernovich, Halfast, Nichols NAYS: None
APPROVED LTI ARTICULATION AGREEMENT	MOTION by Director Cox and seconded by Director DiVittorio to approve the articulation agreement for the Early Childhood Education program between Laurel Technical Institute and Corry Area School District effective for the 2024/25 school year. YEAS: Allen, Amy, Cook, Cox, DiVittorio, Frisina, Gernovich, Halfast, Nichols NAYS: None

APPROVED BNI LEASE AGREEMENT	MOTION by Director Cox and seconded by Director Frisina to approve the lease agreement with Corry Area School District and Barber National Institute for classroom space at Corry Area Primary School for the 2024/25 school year. The leased space is for the Pre-K program. YEAS: Allen, Amy, Cook, Cox, DiVittorio, Frisina, Gernovich, Halfast, Nichols NAYS: None
APPROVED PERSONNEL ITEMS	<ul> <li>MOTION by Director DiVittorio and seconded by Director Gernovich to approve personnel items 1-4:</li> <li>1. The resignation of Jake Cirigliano, Assistant Boys Basketball Coach, effective immediately.</li> <li>2. The resignation of Rachel Knapp, Grade Level Coordinator – Grade 1, effective for the 2024/25 school year.</li> <li>3. The appointment of Krista Wehan, Middle School Principal, effective July 1, 2024 at a salary of \$94,500.00.</li> <li>4. Leave of Absence for Shannon Adamski, effective October 7, 2024 through January 2, 2025 (anticipated 52 days).</li> <li>YEAS: Allen, Amy, Cook, Cox, DiVittorio, Frisina, Gernovich, Halfast, Nichols NAYS: None</li> </ul>
OTHER MATTERS BY BOARD MEMBERS	None
OTHER MATTERS BY BUSINESS MANAGER	Mrs. Clabbatz shared that there is one minor change on the budget, due to the millage change for Crawford County. The budget will appear on the Board Agenda for consideration at the June 24, 2024 meeting.
OTHER MATTERS BY SUPERINTENDENT	Mrs. Yetzer shared that summer programing started today with 112 elementary and 27 extended school year students participating. There are approximately 30 high school students in driver's education and 30 taking academic credit recovery courses. She expressed students will be encouraged to successfully complete their required courses during the school year, as there is no guarantee the credit recovery courses will be an option during the summer.

Kimberly Spence Kimberly Spence, Board Secretary